TO: Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM: Nancy McReynolds
RE: Selling Buses
DATE: October 28, 2008

Please request that the Board acknowledge and agree to sell the following
buses as shown in the resolution at this meeting.

DESCRIPTION OF BUSES FOR SALE:

BUS # 43 1991 International Bus 175,619 miles 1THVBAZRM7MH385249
Condition: Right frame rail cracked, wheel chair lift pump broken,
Lifting arms and brackets worn out, a/c compressor locked up,
Floor supports under the body have separated.

BUS # 57 1991 International Bus 170,918 miles 1HVBAZRM7MH383873
(A wrecker may be needed.)
Condition: Engine uses 10 Qts of oil in 50 miles, no transmission,
No radiator, gauges don’t work, no parking brake.

BUS # 59 1991 International Bus 157,322 miles 1HVBAZRM9MH383874
(A wrecker may be needed.)
Condition: Right engine head cracked, left exhaust manifold cracked,
Left front leaf spring broken, floor rusted out.

BUS # 60 1991 International Bus 181,319 miles 1THVBAZRM2MH383876
(A wrecker may be needed.)
Condition: Engine knocking, transmission will not shift out of 1* gear.



